
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES 

WATER COMMISSION (MGNWC) 

TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 2020 AT 3:00 PM 

AT THE MORTON GROVE VILLAGE HALL 2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

LOCATED AT 6201 CAPULINA, MORTON GROVE, ILLINOIS 60053 

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting February 27, 2020

V. Approval of Warrants

a. 2020-03 Warrant: $415,801.23

VI. New Business

a. Ordinance 2020-01 Authorizing Emergency Powers Relating to the Impact of

Coronavirus Disease 2019

VII. Old Business

a. None

VIII. Superintendents Report

IX. Public Comment

X. Adjournment



 
 

 
MINUTES  

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, February 27, 2020 
Village of Niles Village Hall  

Administration Building  
1000 Civic Center Drive,  

Niles, Illinois 60714 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Commissioner Vinezeno called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.   

 
II. ROLL CALL  

Superintendent Balling called the roll.  Present were Commissioners Mark Fowler, John 
Pietron. Chairman Steven Vinezeano.  
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Commissioner Vinezeano led the assemblage in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Regular Meeting January 30, 2020 
Commissioner Fowler made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to approve 
Regular Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2020.  On roll call, the vote was:  
YEAS  3  Pietron, Fowler, Vinezeano 
NAYS  0   
ABSENT 

  There being 3 affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.    
 

V. APPROVAL OF WARRANTS  
a. Warrant for Payment 2020-02 in the amount of $868,593.59   

Commissioner Pierton made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Fowler, to approve 
Warrant List 2020-02.  On roll call, the vote was:  
YEAS  3 Pietron, Fowler, Vinezeano  
NAYS  0 
ABSENT  

  There being 3 affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED. 
 
VI. NEW BUSINESS - NONE   

    
VII. OLD BUSINESS – NONE 

 
VIII. SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT  

Superintendent Balling reported that the deactivation of the City Chicago lines will take 
place on 2/29/2020. The construction office is being vacated on 2/29/2020. The regular 



 
 

meeting of the technical staff will meet at Village Hall moving forward.  A total of five 
professional awards have been will be presented to each community in the coming 
months. The open house is tentatively set for mid-May during the week after the tank is 
painted. Some planning is under way, an agenda and invite to follow. At this time, 
Attorney Terry Liston is working on litigation recently served.  

 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT - Commissioners approved unanimously 3-0 to adjourn at 3:10 p.m.  

 
Approved by the MGNWC Board of Commissioners 

at its March 26, 2020 Meeting 
 

_________________________, Clerk  



 

 

 

     March 26, 2020 
 

 
 

 
APPROVED: _____________________________ DATE: _________________________ 

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND ACCOUNT 

ACCT ORG
Chicago Metro Fire Prevention Co. 10,624.00$                    

3-73100 3-73107 a. Invoice 8738 9,133.00$       

3-73100 3-73107 b. Invoice 8739 1,456.00$       

3-73200 3-73260 c. Invoice 8969 35.00$            

3-73100 3-73107 Crown Castle Structural / Const. fee (Check Issued) 4,000.00$                      

3-73100 3-73104 Dorner Company 10,704.00$                    

a. Invoice 148362-IN (Check issued 2/28/20) 9,020.00$       

b. Invoice 151815-IN 1,684.00$       

3-73100 3-73107 MSA (Cell Tower Review - Check issued) 2,200.00$                      

3-73200 3-73260 Netcomm (Invoice 121219-01 Jan. 14, 2020) 4,250.00$                      

3-73100 3-73112 Gaskill and Walton Construction 18,045.00$                    

3-73200 3-73210 Stanley Consultants $145,683.08

a. Invoice 23 69,475.44$    

a. Invoice 24 76,207.64$    

3-73200 3-73260 TPB Professional Consulting 360.00$                         

3-73200 3-73260 WRB,LLC Feb 2020 (Partial Services) 8,127.00$                      

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND TOTAL 203,993.08$                 

ANNUAL OPERATING FUND ACCOUNT 

ACCT ORG
1-52300 1-52350 Amalgamated (Bond Reg.) 475.00$                         

1-52100 1-52120 Cedar Side Investments - Deputy Commission Clerk 530.00$                         

1-52400 1-52410 City of Evanston Water Purchased Feb. 2020 159,562.32$                 

1-52500 1-52510 ComEd 12,654.39$                    

a. 7900 Nagle 5,010.02$       

b. 2551 Church 7,644.37$       

1-52200 1-52250 DiMeo Bros. Emergency Repairs 4,316.00$                      

1-52500 1-52520 Nicor Gas 266.94$                         

a. 2551 Church 126.59$          

b. 7900 Nagle 140.35$          

1-52200 1-52210 Village of Niles Operating Contract 25,985.50$                    

a. Feb. 2020 Operating Contract 

1-52100 1-52110 WRB,LLC Feb. 2020 (Partial Services) 4,833.00$                      

1-52100 1-52130 Zabinski Consulting Services 3,185.00$                      

a. Invoice 3862 357.50$          

b. Invoice 3863 1,397.50$       

c. Invoice 3864 780.00$          

d. Invoice 3865 650.00$          

ANNUAL OPERATING FUND TOTAL 211,808.15$                 

415,801.23$        

WARRANT 2020-03

TOTAL WARRANT 2020-03

























685 Fair Links Way DATE: January 14, 2020
Gurnee, IL 60031 INVOICE # 121219-01
847-309-6395 FOR: Network Consulting 

Services

Bill To:
William Balling
WRBLLC

Phone: 847-398-8399 (o), 847-863-7101 (m)

AMOUNT

4,250.00$                    

TOTAL  4,250.00$                    

Make all checks payable to NetComm 2000, Inc.

DESCRIPTION

Network Consulting Services (Firewall design and configuration, fiber connection

 troubleshooting, meetings).

INVOICE

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Eugene: 847-309-6395, ez@netcomm2000.net

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 











0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

W
or

kh
ou

rs

W
or

k/
 H

ou
rs

 p
er

 M
on

th

Months - Estimated Completion 10/31/2019

Morton Grove Niles Water Commission
Water Transmission Facilities

Stanley Consultants Project No. 28218

Budget Monthly Hours Actual Monthly Hours Budget Cumulative Hours Actual Cumulative Hours



$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

$8,000,000

$9,000,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

Pr
oj

ec
t C

um
ul

at
iv

e
Co

st
s

Pr
oj

ec
t M

on
th

ly
 C

os
ts

Months - Estimated Completion 10/31/2019

Morton Grove Niles Water Commission
Water Transmission Facilities

Stanley Consultants Project No. 28218

Budget Monthly Cost Actual Monthly Cost Budget Cumulative Cost Actual Cumulative Cost













CEDAR SIDE 
INVESTMENTS LLC Invoice 
 Date: 2/29/2020 

STATEMENT # 2020-002 

  BILL  

TO 

Morton Grove Niles 

Water Commission  

1000 Civic Center Dr. 

Niles, Illinois 60714 

 

Customer ID MGNWC 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Remittance  

Statement # 2020-002 

 
Date 3/31/2020 

Amount Due $530.00 

Amount Enclosed  

Make all checks payable to Cedar Side Investments LLC 

Thank you for your business! 

Cedar Side Investments LLC  611 Pierce Ct., Grayslake, Illinois 60030  cedarsideinvestments@gmail.com 

Hourly Rate

 $            40.00 

Feb-20 Excess Base Fee   $                                200.00 

2/1-29/2020
Invoice processing, scan email, 

coorespondence, bank deposits
0.75  $                                   30.00 

2/10-14/2020
Cell Tower (Crown Castle) permit, 

status, application, lease 
0.75  $                                   30.00 

2/24/2020

Agenda & Packet 

Preparation/Distribution for Feb. 27 

Meeting incl. compile warrant

1.50  $                                   60.00 

2/25/2020
MGNWC Budget Meeting re IEPA 

Loan w/ Finance Directors
2.50  $                                100.00 

2/27/2020
Attend Feb. 27, 2020 Reg. Meeting, 

Post meeting check dist/mailing 
2.25  $                                   90.00 

2/28/2020 Draft Feb. 27, 2020 Minutes 0.50  $                                   20.00 

 $                                          -   

Hours 8.25

Total Invoice 530.00$                       

Date Description Amount















Account Summary for Morton Grove-Niles Water
Commission
Account Number: 53-22-55-4739 6
Meter Number: 4869957
Service Address: 7900 Nagle Ave Morton Grove
Bill Period: 02110120 - 03111124 (30 days)
Bill lssue Date: 03/11/20
Total Previous Balance $143.24
Payment Received 0310412020 - Thank you! -$143.24
Remaining Balance $0.00
New Charges - Utility $140.35

Total Amount Due by 0312612020 $140.3s

A Nicor Gas

New Charges - Commercial - Non-Heat
Rate 4: Commercial Service

Delivery Charges 0211012020 - A3nU2020 $124.88
Monthly Customer Charge .................
First 150 Therms 46.10 @ $0.131 ................
Environmental Cost Recovery 46.10 @ $0.0055 =

Government Agency Compensation Adjustrnent ..

Franchise Cost Adjustment .................
Efficiency Program 46.10 @ $0.0126
Tax Cost Adjustrnent 46.10 @ $0.0002
Qualified lnfrastructure Chrg $ 77.67 @'l'.397o ....

$1 15.75

Qualified lnfrastructure Chrg $ 38.83 @ 1.17Yo

Natural Gas Cost $11.91
x 94

rgas.com/myaccount
888 Nicor4U 1 888 642-6748

A ltdessage for You

Your account has been billed to estimated usage for two or more
consecutive months. Either the reading did not pass our quality
review or we were not able to obtain a reading.

Your safety is important to us. Ask to see an employee lD when
ourfield team is working in or around your premises. Also, verify
your account information with customer service before making a
transaction over the phone.

Monthly Energy Profile
Current
Readlng
03/1 1/20

Prevloua
Readlng
02/10n0

U6ag6
ccF

39

Presaure
Factor
1.127

BTU
Factor
1.049

Therms
46.10

Avg. Oally
Therma

2019

0.00

Avg. Dally
Tharm6

2020
1.5/t

266 227

o
E
o
F

70

56

12

28

14

0

Avg.Temp
Util$/Therm
to Compare

'1e g 86EqU6'20
0 0 0 0 0 0 7'l 54 36 36 323042

$ .m .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .31 .29 .27 .27 .26 .24 .26

$s $10 $25 $50
Payment Due By

03t26t202A
$140.35

nico
1

or
a
@o

$6.04
$0.25
$0.50
$0.22
$0.58
$0.01

$1.08
$0.45

tL:.4

March @ 15.37 Therms x $0.2583 ..

Taxes

... $3.97

$3.56
Municipal Gas Use Tax for lL - Morton Grove 46.10 @ $O.OS =
Utifity Fund Tax $136.79 @O.1Yo .....
State

...,. $2.31

..... $0.14

..... $1.11

Total $140.s5

F

f P/ease see the reverse side of this billfor additional billing explanations.

Please do not include written inquiries as the sfu0 rs processed by machlne. Return this portion with your ch*k made payable to Nicor Gas.
Please circle an arnount to
add a one-tirne charitable
donation to SharingA Nicorcas PO Box 2020

Aurora, lL 60507-2020

AV 01 062176 402968216 C**sDGT

1,,1t111'l!111;il,ltttlt,l't!,l,tllt',1,'1il11'11il'tltlItltl'll
l,lorton Grove- Ni I es Water Commi ssi on
1000 Civic Center Dr
N'i les IL 60714-3229

Account Number:
5322554739 6

Current bill $140.35 dueby 0312612020

PO BOX 5407
CAROL STREAM !L 60197.5407

l,lllil,,lltltlttt,,,,trr!;tlrltlltl,ltltlt,ttlllt,ttt,!tililtt,l

__i

53 Ae 55 q731 b EE00l,qB350 00801q8350 5ae

I















ORDINANCE 2020-01 
 

AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY POWERS RELATING TO THE 

IMPACT OF CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019  
 

 WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission ("MGNWC" or 

"Commission") was established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule Illinois municipal 

corporation ("Morton Grove"), and the Village of Niles, a home rule Illinois municipal 

corporation ("Niles"), by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to Division. 135 of Article 11 of the 

Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) ("Division 135"). The establishing 

ordinances are Morton Grove Ordinance 17-5, which was adopted on March 13, 2017, and Niles 

Ordinance No. 2017-19, which was adopted on March 14, 2017; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in late 2019, a significant outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), 

a novel severe acute respiratory illness that can spread among people through respiratory 

transmissions and present with symptoms similar to those of influenza emerged in China; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the Governor of the State of Illinois has issued a disaster 

proclamation due to the impact of the COVID-19 virus and has activated the State Emergency 

Operations Center. By issuing this declaration, the Governor is possessed with the full authority to 

take extraordinary steps to remedy the emergency. and 

 

 WHEREAS, despite efforts to contain COVID-19, the World Health Organization and the 

CDC indicate that it is expected to spread; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the CDC currently recommends mitigation measures, including practicing 

social distancing, staying at home when sick, staying home when a household member is sick with 

respiratory disease symptoms or when instructed to do so by public health officials or a health care 

provider, and keeping away from others who are sick; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, social distancing, which consists of maintaining at least a six-foot distance 

between people, is the paramount strategy for minimizing the spread of COVID-19 in our 

communities; and, 

 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, Governor Pritzker issued Executive Order No. 7 which 

ordered that during the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation: 

 The provisions of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120 requiring that a quorum of the 

members of a public body be physically present in order to conduct a meeting is 

suspended and allowed all members of public meetings to attend the meeting remotely 

through electronic means.  

 Public bodies are encouraged to public meetings where possible; and 

 

WHEREAS, the MGNWC has adopted rules allowing for the electronic/remote attendance 

at Public Meetings which are consistent with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, but in conflict with 

Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 7; and  



Ordinance 2020-01 

 

2 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to modify certain rules, ordinances and procedures of the 

MGNWC during the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation in order to comply with current and 

future Executive Orders, protect the public health and safety, and maintain the operations of the 

MGNWC; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 

have considered the extent of this public health emergency in acting upon this ordinance and 

actions required to promote the health, safety and welfare of the citizens it serves. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton 

Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1: Recitals Incorporated.  The Board of Commissioners do hereby incorporate 

the foregoing WHEREAS clauses into this Ordinance as though fully set forth therein thereby 

making the findings as hereinabove set forth. 

 

SECTION 2:  Commission Meetings.   During the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, 

any regular or special meetings of the Commission may be conducted at the call of the Chairman 

or two commissioners in accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. While this ordinance 

remains in effect, all such meetings shall be considered "emergency meetings" under the law.   

 

SECTION 3: Executive Orders.   

A. All Executive Orders now or hereafter issued by the Governor of the state of Illinois 

in response to COVID-19 are incorporated by reference herein and shall be 

considered as orders of the Board of Commissioners of the MGNWC pursuant to 

this ordinance.   

B. In the event the Governor of the state of Illinois or the President of the United States 

issues an Executive Order in response to COVID-19 which suspends or modifies a 

state or federal statute, rule, or regulation, all MGNWC ordinances, resolutions, 

rules or regulations that are substantially similar or related to such state or federal 

statute, rule, or regulation will be deemed temporarily suspended or modified to the 

extent necessary to conform to the Executive Order. This includes without 

limitation the temporary suspension of certain requirements of the Illinois Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120 et seq., pursuant to Executive Order 2020- 07.   

 

SECTION 4: Purchases and Contracts.   

A. During the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, the Superintendent with the 

written concurrence of the Village Administrator of Morton Grove and the Village 

Manager of Niles may authorize any purchase for which funds are available and are 

reasonably related to the COVID-19 emergency. Such purchases may be made 

without following the formal requirement of Purchasing Policy.  

B. During the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, the Superintendent with the 

written concurrence of the Village Administrator of Morton Grove and the Village 



Ordinance 2020-01 

 

3 

Manager of Niles may authorize any purchase or execute any contract reasonably 

required to maintain Commission operations and services. . 

C. During the term of the emergency, warrants may continue to be approved at any 

meeting of the Board of Commissioners or by the Superintendent with the written 

concurrence of the Village Administrator of Morton Grove and the Village 

Manager of Niles, provided a copy of the warrants has been posted on the website 

of the MGNWC and sent to the Commissioners of the MGNWC and the 

Superintendent does not receive an objection to any item on the warrant list from 

two or more Commissioners within 5 days after the warrants have been posted on 

the website.  If the Superintendent timely receives such objection(s), he may 

authorize payment of all items to which there is no objection but shall withhold 

payment from the item so objected until said item(s) is approved at a Commission 

meeting. The Superintendent shall provide a report to the Board of Commissioners 

of all contracts, purchases and payments authorized pursuant to this section at the 

Commission meeting following such action. 

 

SECTION 5: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances and Resolutions. If 

any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity 

thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. All ordinances, resolutions 

or adopted motions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

 SECTION 6: Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its 

passage and approval. 

 

ADOPTED this 26th day of March 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

AYES:    Vinezeano, Fowler, Pietron  

  NAYS:       

ABSENT:     

 

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook 

County, Illinois, on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 26th day of March 

2020, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Steven Vinezeano, Chair 

        

 

ATTEST: 

 

       ________________________________ 

       John Pietron, Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-41 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING RULES 

ALLOWING ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER 

COMMISSION BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 

WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission ("MGNWC") was 
established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule Illinois municipal corporation 
("Morton Grove"), and the Village of Niles, a home rule Illinois municipal corporation 
("Niles"), by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to Division 135 of Article 11 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) ("Division 135"). 

WHEREAS, the MGNWC is authorized, pursuant to Section 7 of the Illinois Open 
Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7) to allow a member of the Board of Commissioners of the 
MGNWC ("MGNWC Board") to attend an MGNWC Board meeting by audio and video 
conference if 

a) a quorum of the MGNWC Board is physically present at the meeting; 
b) the MGNWC Board member is prevented from physically attending the 

meeting because of: (i) personal illness or disability; (ii) employment 
purposes or the business of the MGNWC; or (iii) a family or other emergency; 

c) the member notifies the MGNWC Clerk before the meeting unless advance 
notice is impractical; and 

d) the MGNWC Board has adopted rules allowing a member to attend a 
meeting by audio or video conference; and 

WHEREAS, The MGNWC Board wishes to allow its members to attend meetings by 
video and audio conference in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act 
and has developed rules attached hereto as Exhibit A establishing procedures for rules for 
such attendance; and 

WHEREAS, The MGNWC Board finds that passage of this Resolution, for purposes of 
approving and adopting rules to allow its members to attend meetings by video and audio 
conference is in the best interests of MGNWC. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this 
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 

SECTION 2: The MGNWC Board approves and adopts the Rules for Attending 
Meetings of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission By Audio Or Video Conference, a 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-41 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
Page 1 



SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption and approval as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this 22nd day of March 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 

John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano 
None 
None {Cook County Appointee not appointed yet) 

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook 
County, Illinois on a roll call vote at a Special Meeting thereof held on the 22nd day of March 
2018, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 

ATTEST: 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-41 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
Page2 



EXHIBIT A 

RULES FOR ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER 

COMMISSION BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 

A Commissioner of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission ("MGNWC") may attend 
an open or closed meeting by audio or video conference under the following 
circumstance: 

1. A quorum of Commissioners must be physically present at the location of an open 
or closed meeting of the Board of Commissioners. 

2. Commissioners who are not physically present may participate in open or closed 
meetings by means of a video or audio conference only if the Commissioner is 
prevented from physically attending by: a) personal illness or disability; b) 
employment purposes; c) business of the public body; d) a family emergency; ore) 
another emergency. 

3. If a Commissioner wishes to attend a meeting by video or audio conference, the 
Commissioner must notify the Clerk of the MGNWC in writing at least forty-eight 
(48) hours before the meeting, unless advance notice is impractical. 

4. Notification shall include a detailed recitation of the particular circumstances by 
which the Commissioner cannot attend, and also cite one of the five (5) above 
specified categories, and a telephone number where the Commissioner can be 
reached during the meeting. A sample notification form is attached to these rules. 
Copies of the request shall be provided to all Commissioners promptly, but in no 
event later than the meeting in question. 

5. Upon receipt of Notice of Intent to participate electronically, the Clerk shall make 
appropriate arrangements for equipment to allow the Commissioner to 
participate in the meeting. The equipment shall provide output sufficient for 
persons attending the meeting, and members of the audience to hear the 
Commissioner speak, and also shall allow the Commissioner to hear other 
Commissioners and any person who addresses the Board of Commissioners. 

6. If the Commissioner who is attending electronically would normally chair the 
meeting, a chairperson pro temp who is physically present may be appointed. 

7. Whenever a Commissioner attends a meeting electronically, all votes shall be by 
roll call vote. 

8. An electronically attending Commissioner must identify himself or herself by name 
and be recognized by the Chairperson before speaking. 

9. Minutes of all meetings shall reflect if a Commissioner was physically present or 
present by means of a video or audio conference. Lack of such a specification shall 
be deemed to indicate the Commissioner in question was physically present. 

Sample Electronic Attendance Request: The format for submitting a request for electronic 
attendance shall be as follows: 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-41 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
Page3 



ELECTRONIC ATTENDANCE REQUEST 

I hereby request to electronically attend the meeting of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 
Commission at __ p.m. on , 20_ I am eligible to participate electronically 
because of [check one]: 

D Personal illness or disability (Description of illness or disability): 

D Employment purposes (Name of employer): 

D Business of the public body (Specify nature of business): 

D Family emergency (Nature of emergency): 

D Another emergency (Nature of the emergency): 

During the meeting I will be at the following location:--------------

and reachable at the following phone number:----------------

Signature of Commissioner Date 

RESOLUTION NO. 18·41 
ATIENDANCE AT MEETINGS BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
Page4 



CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

I, John Pietron, Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, State of 

Illinois, certify that the annexed and foregoing is a true and correct copy of that certain 

Resolution now on file in my office, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-41 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING RULES 
ALLOWING ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER 

COMMISSION BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 

which Resolution was passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles 

Water Commission at a Regular Meeting on the 22nd day of March 2018, at which 

meeting a quorum was present. I further certify that the vote on the question of the 

passage of said Resolution by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles 

Water Commission was taken by Ayes and Nays and recorded in the minutes of the Board 

of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, and that the result of 

said vote was as follows, to-wit: 

AVES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 

John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano 
None 
None (Cook County Appointee not appointed yet) 

I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, is 

entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 22nd day of March 2018. 

RESOLUTION NO. 18·41 
ATIENDANCE AT MEETINGS BY AUDIO OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
Page 5 


	DRAFT 2020-02-27 Regular Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES
	REGULAR MEETING
	Thursday, February 27, 2020
	Village of Niles Village Hall
	Administration Building
	1000 Civic Center Drive,
	Niles, Illinois 60714




